

# **MAGVIRA AULIA LARASATI**

fresh graduate

# **PROFILE**

Hi, I am Magvira Aulia an 18 years old who has a passion and interest for design. I am highly interested in studying interior design or architecture and hoping to obtain a full college scholarship.

DOB : 27 February 2001

GENDER : Female RELIGION : Islam NASIONALITY: Indonesia STATUS : Single

## CONTACT

Lavirasati@gmail.com

(022) 0535684 085314660852

84 Bojong Koneng Street, Bandung, Indonesia

## SOCIAL

(0) @MaeXpaired

LINE @expired.27

#### **EDUCATION**

**SMAN 5 BANDUNG** 

2016-2019

TK AL-IMAN 2004-2006

**MERPATI PLAY GROUP** 2003-2004

2013-2016

**SDIT AL-MADINAH** 

**SMPN 14 BANDUNG** 

2006-2013

#### **EXPERIENCE**

Group leader in the event Quodlibeut| Feb 2019 Designed the Quodlibeut event poster| Feb 2019 Deputy of Tarbiyah Division | Oct 2017 - Nov 2018 Member of Kesekretariatan FL (five live) Division | May 2017 Member of KADER (Kaderisasi Osis) Organization| Sept 2016 - Oct 2017

#### **PERSONAL STRENGTHS**

Enthusiastic team player and go-getter Hardworking and good with instructions Eager to learn new skills and concepts

## **INTERESTS AND** HOBBIES

I am interested in studying design. Currently, I like editing photos or videos make an event poster decorate several events I also enjoy reading and drawing..